IVENTIOMPLANET

6 September 2018

RE: Antenna declaration for Pocket Radar Model: SR1100, FCC ID: WZK-PR-1002
Attn: TCB Director

We, Invention Planet declare that the peak gain of 5.3 dBi used in the supporting paperwork and test reports for
above mentioned model is the worst-case scenario based on the reference design from Texas Instruments, and since
the final antenna is very similar but a little bit shorter, the gain of the final antenna will never be higher than 5.3dBi.

Sincerely,

a2

Grant Moulton
Member / CTO
Invention Planet, LLC
707-544-6096
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